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')IS’I’RATION AND SUBSCRIPTION sr.rcs

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Appendix A

DATE November 12, 1984

SULL onAME William A, Chiappini

fMc initials if you can possibly give full naemel T
ADDRESS 411 Chicago Avenue
JITY £qq Harbor STATE N.J. Z1iP CODS&@ZTS

SATE OF BIRTH Fonbruary 1921 (This is important and shoulzd e exacsc)

(To be used ONLY when date of 2irth is not xznown)

S mAY TrAME s
APPROLIMATE ACE

NATIONALITY _ American 4

RILIGICN _ Catholic

DCCUFPATION Part-time florist Delivery - - Retired.

TUCATION

HEIGAT 510" AAGZ  Caucasian

wZIGHT 150
COLCR OF HAIR Grey COLOR OF EVES

SUTSTANDING CHARACTERISTICS OR INTERESTS
Married CHILDREN 1

MARRTIEZD OR SINGLE

Ly

ty

'S

SC2UTING COIMIECTICHS:

A i

NIT s Crov STATE QFFICZ DATE SICISTZRED DATZ RESIGY
Iroop 73 Egg Harbor NS sC
IPTOTAL REZCCGNITICN Woodbadge. Arrowhead Honor

USPENDED OR DENIED REGISTRATICON FOR FOLLOWING REASONS:

i,

3IPECIFY THE FACTS WHICH LEAD YOU TQ RECOMMEND DENIAL OF REGISTRATION AND

ATTACH SUPPCRTING DOCUMENTS (STATES ONLY KNOWN FACTS, NOT RUMOR, CTONJZCTURZE

3 SPECULATION):

Letter (attached) from parent of Scaut who was "initiated" at campout by: (1) being
stripped naked and being rolled in sand, (2) placing shaving cream on genitle area,
{3) threat or jest to shave pubic area with straight razor, and (&) "mooning" (drop-

ping pants) of baoys by the adult leaders. 1 r\ ' {‘ [
1 F Y

Signed { chumm,wQu, /#5

SCOUT Z(ECUTIVE

#» STARON

Council Atlantic Ares

NOV 1 91S¢

s e CONF002245
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may 10, 1288

itr. William M. Ridge

Scout Executive

Atlantic Area Council, No. 331

PERSOMAL AND CONFIDEITIAL SUBJECT: W. CHIAPPINI & 5. DIZGELMAYM
Sear 3i11:

This confirms our telephene conversation of May 9, concerning the above named
individuals. Ye had discussed these individuals on the phone and this is our
r23L0ns8.

A very involved agreement was consumated with these two individuals related
te their regiztration with the 20y Scouts of America. From all indications,
they have both abided oy the terms of this agreement.

He will ailow both individuals to continue to be registered on a probationary
Basis, subject ts the foliowing of the agreement. Any violation

tead to immediate suspension. . - S

Thanks for your help in arriving at this decisjon at the present tine, Let us
know it we may be of help in any other way.
Sincerely,
Payl Ernst, Director 2,
Registration Service _ “ﬁb
, %"%’ %
2%0 74 /0
g T
e L %
cc:  Mortheast Region Y %,
Cave Park, S4C0 7Q; 4
%
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ALLEGATIONS

The allegations made against Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman have been variously

. N S
stated. The allegations are contained within the letter of _dated

October 10, 1984; are contained within certain of the previously mentioned

documentation. and are ceontained, succinctly, within Council President Broome's

correspondence dated January 24, 1985. This last document will be utilized [or purposes

of reference.

Therein, the following allegations, in the nature of initiation activities were sat

forth:
1) Being stripped naked, and being roiled i1n sand;
2) Plaéing of shaving cream on genital aceas;
3) Threat or jest to ;have pubic area with straigzht razoc;

4) "Mooning" and/or dropping of pants by boys and adult leaders.
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S

PRESIDENT
De. Philip E. Geiger

~ 1\

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER
Thomas E. Sweeny

COUNCIL EXECUTIVE
William M, Ridge

VICE PRESIDENTS
Henry G. Broome, Jr., Esq.
Dr. Joseph W, English
Michael Gailagher

Brian Hiiton

Dr. Normaa Hirschfeld
Rubert Swartz

TREASURER
C. Patnick McKoy

ASSISTANT TREASURER
Joha C. Rowe

EXECUTIVE BOARD
David W. Aiken
Eugene K. Bums
Dr. Herbert N.D. Cahan
Raymond Colilins
Dolores Cooper
nce Cooper

.chard Eichorst
Dr. Lenore Farrah
Thomas E. Flatley, Esq.
Thurston Gault
Dr. Kenneth Grossman
Glenn R. Groaiund
Jue Haase
John F. Hayme
Mary E. Hayme
Norman Hilton
Ravmond J. Hollinger
Stephen F. Hyde
Aatonia R.Jacovini
Flarry Loyle
Larry A, Masi
Frederick B. Mason
Dr. Martin Ney
lim Pappas
Vito S. Panulione
Toby Praus
JoAmn V. Ross
Eugene Schraeder
Alan Sless
Steve Sless
Richard Taytor
Benjamin J. Thomas

L A Sk h B N e A N A BB CAd L B N NF Nl bV A BBy Ah N s

.BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey 082
Phone: (609) 645-8311

April 29, 1938

pzul Ernst, Director
Registration Service
National Offica, BSA
1325 wWalnut Hill Lane
P.O. Box 152079

Irving, Texas 75015-2079

Subject: W. Chiappini and G. Diegelman

Dear Paul,

Raeferzance our telephone conversation on Tuesday, April
26, 1988, I have to date not heard from Dave Parks concerning
the two sbove "Subjects". although I am no defender (on the
contrary) of thess two, I do express concern for the
suspension action you have chosen for the following reasons:

1) Three (3) years have lapsed with no complaints.

2) At that point in time: all parties knew of and
agresd to follow the (than accepted) BSA policy of leadership
standards. Three attorneys were a part of those proceadings,
one representing the "subjects". The independent committee
oresented their "judgement", which was acceptable to all
parties. A suspension now would appear to bz a form of
"double jeopardy".

3) The panels conclusions were that an "initiation-
rite” was performed with much indiscretion and poor
leadership exarple. dNothing of a real "morals or criminal”

action. -

subjects.

4) This suspension will bring a law suit by the

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC CITY

DYKES_|_ 002226
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My concarn is "procedural and methodology”

nly.

Personally, I would not loos2 any sleep if the two werz not
in Scouting. I wish meraly to prasent the facts 2s I saz2
rmam for ki oonefit of the movement. If mora knowledgeable
wisdom proviils, I ask only for guidance on reason and cause
for thoir dismisstl and how to administer that dismissal., I

-

will support your dacision. Mo action will bz ka2ken un

hava your r2soonss.

Pillinm M. Ridgz
Scout Bxecuniv:
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. National Ofﬁc.

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

1325 Walnut Hill Lane, Irving, Texas 75038-3096
Telephone: 214.580-2000

SCOUTING/USA

April 14, 1988

Mr. William M. Ridge
Scout Executive
Atlantic Area Council, MNo. 331

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECTS: William Chiappini and
George Diegelman

Dear Bill:

[ received your letter of April 5 concerning the registration of the two in-
dividuals named above. [ believe I indicated to you in our telephone conversa-
tion that I would have to run this through our legal counsel here to make cer-
tain they agreed that these individuals should continue to register and that
this would be acceptable based on the conditions which exist.

We have had this reviewed by our corporate attorney and our management and, in
Tight of our present policies regarding youth protection, it is the decision
that Mr. Diegelman and Mr. Chiappini should not be registered with the Boy
Scouts of America. We ask that their registration be suspended and revoked at

this time.

[t is unfortunate that these individuals were permitted to re-enter Scouting
after the original incident, but the paramount concern for those of us in
Scouting today is the protection of youth in our care. The conduct which oc-
curred is unacceptable today and it is felt we could not risk permitting such
individuals to continue in Scouting.

Please contact me if you wish to discuss this matter.

Sincerely,

Paul Ernst, Director
Registration Service

eak

cc: Northeast Region

PLEASE NOTE NEW MAILING ADDRESS:
Boy Scouts of America, 1325 Walnut Hill Lane, PO. Box 152079, lrving, Texas 75015-2079
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COMMITTEE DECISION

IN THE MATTER OF GEORGE J. DIEGLEMAN, JR., m]hl

SCOUT MASTER AND WILLIAM A. CHIAPPINI,
SCOUTING COORDINATOR

Charter Organization: Rudolph Elmer Post 158, American Legion
527 Philadelphia Avenue,
Egg Harbor City, New Jersey 08215

Troop: 73, Egg Harbor City, New Jersey

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

On or about July 5, 1984, while participating in a cahpout of several days duration .
at Boy Scout Councii Camp Edge, under the auspices of Troop 73, Egg Harbor City,
New Jersey, one scout participant, _ age 14, was disciplined and sent
home allegedly as a result o‘t an incident involving a fight with another youth. Tnis
disciplingry decision was imposed by Mr. George Dieglemap, Jr., Scoutmaster Troop 73,
after consultation with William Chiappini. Troop 73 Scout Coordinator.

ft is undisputed that _ was directed to telephone his mother and
further directed to tell her to pick him up at Camp Edge. It is also undisputed that

altnough Mr. Chiappini was present during the telepnone call he did not speak to -

- e e
Thereal’ter,_arrived at Camp Edge on the afternoon of
Thursday, July 5, 1984, to pick up ner son. |G coversed with wr.

Diegleman at that time and was informed of the incident which resulted in the imposition
of the disciplinary treatment and was further informed that [Jlimight not be entitled
to participate in a scheduled troop trip to New Ortleans, _ and his
mother were directed to call Mr. Diegleman on the following Saturday {or Mr. Diegleman’s

decision concerning -partickpetlon in the New Orleans trip.

Messrs. Diegleman and Chiappini alleged that _had been placed

on probation due to earlier disciplinary problems and disruption of scouting meetings.
_and _allegea that all of the scouts were directed to
be oﬁ their best be4havior during the Camp Edge trip on the basis that space to the
New Orleans trip was limited and anyone "not behaving”" would jeopardize their

opportunity to travel to New Orleans with the troop.

Wnile oringing _ home from Camp Edge, during the trip -
_alleges that she questioned -as to why he was being sent home and

the nature of the incident wnich resulted in his dismissal. -denied that he started
tne ineident which resuited 1p his peing senl home, but did not deny that such an

incident oeccured. He [furlper denied that either of tne adult leaders had been in 8

CONF002251
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~p6$ition to observe the entire series of events. Upon being questioned by -

_ mentioned to her some Incldents of initiation which he and others
had allegedly been subjected to at camp. ‘Upon further questioning rrom_
-supplled more details of the {ncidents alleged.

Without detailing the specific chronology of events or the specific facts alleged,

most of which can be safely said to be in dispute between me-and Messrs.

Chiappini and Diegleman, it is sufficient to state that a letter of complaint was issued

oy _ to the Boy Scouts of America, Atlantic Area Council dated October
1u. 1984, This letter issued aher— was informed of the necessary

procedures to be followed in submitting a formal complaint. The facts show that the
alleged incidents complained of had been related earlier by _end within
four (4) days [ollowing -dismissel from camp. Therefore, no adverse inference
can be drawn from tnis apparent lapse in time, .

The original of that letter was reviewed by this Committee and was found lo be
stambed "received October 11, 1384". As a result of the allegations made in that letter
and pursuant to scout procedure and practice, the privilege of acting as Scout Master
and Scout Coordtnator for Mr. Diegleman and Mr. Chiappini, respectively, was suspended
by letters dated October 23, 1984. Those written notices were sent to those gentlemen
from the Council President by certified mail-return receipt requested. Return receipts
have been examined, each dated October 24, 1984,

Thereaiter on. October 29, 1984, Dy- separate letters to Mr. Chiappini and Mr,
Diegleman both gentlemen were advised of the procedure for requesting review of the
suspension decision.

On Novembe\; 13, 1984, a letter of representation was submitted to the Council
President by Mr. James McGeary, Esquire, wharein more specific information was
requested inclusive of a specific tnquiry concerning procedures for review.

Under cover of December 4, 1984, on behall of Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman

their attorney, James McGeary filed with the Council President a formal request for

hearing.

By letter dated January 24, 19835, Council President H. G. Broome, Jr,, appointed
a committee, advised Mr. McGeary on behalf of his clients that a committee was being
convened, and scheduled an initial hearing date of Thursday, January 31, 1985, It was
However, hearings were ultimately held on

necessaty to postpone the imtial hearing.

March 14, 1945 and May 2, 1985. Throughout the proceedings Messrs. Chiappini and

Diegleman were represented by Mr. James McGeary, Esquire, their attorney,

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
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This Committee was convened pursuant to Scout Rules and Regulations. The
suspension of the privilege to serve in the capacity of Scout Master and Scouting
Coordinator has continued in effect pending the outcome of this hearing process.

During the course of the committee hearings approximately nine (9) hours of
testimony were taken. Every witness was given the opportunity to be heard fully on
the subject of thelr testimony. Mr. McGeary, as attorney for Messrs., Diegleman and
Chiappini, had the opportunity to question all witnesses. In addition, questions were
asked of witnesses by the Committee members themselves,

The ess.entlal documentation reviewed by this Comrﬁittee was:

1) vtetter of [ IIENGgGgGNEE c:tc October 10, 1984;

2) Notes prepared by District Executive Fran Kiger relating to his telephone
conversations for l.he pertod of July 5, 1984, through July 9, 1984, (although
the initial telephone memorandum refers to July 6, 1984, it was established
that the correct date was Thursday, July §)

3) Signed statement of Mr. George Diegleman, undated;

4)  Signed statement of Mr. William Chiappini dated November 28, 1984;

5) Summary of investigation conducted by Glenn R. Groniund, Esquire, Distriet
Commissioner;

6) Copies of letters of suspension dated October 23, 1984;

7 Original of executed return receipts signed on behalf of Messrs. Chiappini
and Diegleman date October 24, 1984;

8) Copies of letters dated October 29, 1984, from Council President to Messrs.
Chiappini and Diegleman;

9) Representation letter of James McGeary, Esquire, dated November 13, 1984;

10) Copy of December 4, 1984, request fot hearing from James J. McGeary;

11)  Copy of January 24, 1985, letter from Council President to Mr. McGeary
appointing committee and scheduling Initial meeting;

12) Pertinent sections of the Offical Scout Master Handbook.

.The commmee' received testimony from Mr. Diegleman and Mr. Chiappini, various

of the scouts currently enrolled within Troop 73 and who allegedly were present during

the Camp Edge activity; various of the parents of scouts currently enrolled within Troop

73, as well as testimony {rom _ her son - and .
- During tne questioning of all minors, at least one parent and often times

two parents were present at all imes, Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman through their

counsel wefe given adzquale opportunity to confront all witnesses.

CONF002253

DYKES_|_ 002231

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
Page 10 of 65



ALLEGATIONS

The allegations made against Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman have been variously '

stated. The allegations are contained’ within the letter of -da(ed

October 10, 1984; are contained within certain of the previously mentioned
documentation, and are contained, sucecinctly, within Council President Broome's
correspondence dated January 24, 1985, This last document will be utilized for purposes
of reference,

Therein, the following allegations, in the nature of initiation activities were set
forth:

1 Being stripped naked, and being rolled in sand;

2) Pleéing of shaving cream on genital areas;

3) Threat or jest lo ;have pubic area with straight razor;

4) "Mooning® and/or dropping of pants by boys and adult leaders.

COMMITTEE FINDINGS

This Committee recognizes the heavy burden which has been placed upon its
shoutders in reviewing this matter and in rendering a fair and impartial decision. In
listening to the evidence and in weighing the facts, foremost in the minds of the
Committee members nas been the question of whether the applicants, in each instance
"possessed the moral, education and emolional qualities necessary to afford positive
leadership to our youth'. The Committee further recognizes that in applying the facts
and in weighing the evidence the committee members may bring to bear their own
individual experiences, their common sense, and their ability to assess the credibitity
and demesanor of the witnesses brought forward for their examination and questioning.

The committee is also mindful of Article VII; Section 1 of the Bylaws ol the Boy
Seouts of America.

"No person shall be approved as a leader unless, in the judgment

of the corporation, that person possesses the moral, educational,

and emotional qualities deemed necessary for leadership and

satisiies such other leadership qualification as it may from time

to time require."
The committee is also mindful of requirements contained withing the Offical Scout
Master Handbook pertaining to activities such as "nazing".

in the present instance, the allegations are deemed by this Committee to be
serious. However, it is apparent to the Commilttee that the matter has become more
than a fact finding expedition and has, in fact, become an emotional incident around

which sides nave been carefully drawn, ({Currently enrolled scout members and their

parents have formed a strong sifiance and thal which should be an impartial gathering

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
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of facts seems to have then construed by certain Troop 73 parents and scouts from
the outset as an "Us versus Them" sitvation. "Them" being the Scouting organization.)

As an aside, this committee strongly questions the benelit to be achieved by such
an approach and whether such activity, in the final analysis, furthers the goals of
scouting. Unfortunately, positions become {ixed and issues become either "black" or
"white" without recognition of those gre} areas which are a reality of life. It is only
hoped that in this particular instance, under the circumstances which exist, that the

highly charged emolions apparent to this Committee during the hearing process will

have served to bring parents, scouts, and the Scouting Organization closer together and

to achieve a spirit of unity and participation which, it would appear, had heretofore
been lacking within Troop 73.

The facts ol this parliéular case as presented are by no means clear. In fact,
there i{s almost absolute diversity of testimony. ,

Nonetheless, the Committee was confronted on the one hand with what the
Committee finds to be two dedicated individuals, Mr. Diegleman and Mr. Chiappini.

These individuals are obviously well liked by the boys entrusted to their care and by

the parents of those boys. The boys and the parents have "rallied round" as evidenced-

by the display of cumulative testimony brought to this Committee by parents and scouts
through Mc. McGeary, and by the aforementioned emotional statements. Those individuals
were brought to testify on behalf- of Messrs. Diegleman and Chiappini, This attitude
is further evidenced by letters wnich had been directed to the Scouting Headquarters.
While seriously questioning the uitimate benefit of such "rallying round the cause" and
the emotional conflicts developed as a result of such aclivity, this Committee cannot
disregard the clearly conveyed message that Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman have a
devoted following and that [lollowing clearly désires to have the scouting privilege
resto;ed to those individuals. This support is further evidenced by the sponsoring
organization. However, despite the display of such obviously well coordinated emotional

support, and despite the clear message being conveyed that the scouts and their parents

believe in Mr. Chiabpim and Mr. Diegzleman and want them reregistered, the task of

this Committee is made no less easy.

The testimony elicited from Mr. Diegleman, Mr. Chiappini, several of the scouts
and their parents-which clearly was becoming cumulative in nature-created an impression
of a complaining witness wﬁo was an overly sensitive parent, a troublemaker, a somewnat
nysterical individusl; and, as to - a chitd who was disruptive, a troublemaker, 2

continuous disciplinary probiem. a boy of questionable motivation and intelligence, and
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a general "oddball”. Across the board, but subject to certain inconsistencies, there was
a denial of the sllegations presented by _and her son.
Conversely, when _ were given the opportunity

to be heard they were found to be sincere and believable individuals acting in good
faith and without evidence of any mallcious intent, _appeared to be
a parent genuinely concerned for her child and for youth in general, found herself
contronted with a situation which she then attempted, within scouting procedures, to
address for purposes ol final resolution,

The testimony of _was consistent and credible.

_gave the appearance of a dedicated and caring parent attempting to
be responsive to infocmation obtained from her son. The son, _ appeared
to be a sensitive individual, &; boy having a sincere interest in the scouting movement
but somewhat confused by events in which he claims ,to have participated and/or
witnessed during his trip to Camp Edge with Troop 73. He gave the appearance of
disappointment as a result of a decision not to permit him to participate In the trip to
New Orleans, a trip for which he had paid his cequiced {ee and for which he had received
a $90.00 ccedit as a result of his unparalleled success in the sale of tickels to a
scouting show. He further gave the indication of feeling slightly betrayed by those he
had looked up to. He acknowledged that he obtained good experiences in the scouting
movement and expressed a desire to continue. His only request was that his personal
belongings be returned together with a refund of the $5U.00 previously paid for the
New Orleans trip. _was candid in acknowledging that the incidents
which he related to his mother did not seem, upon f{irst impression to be that "unusugl®.
However, in discussing them with his mother he came to have more concern over some
of the alleged activities. He also candidly indicated that despite these events, in

speaking with Mr. Diegleman on the Saturday first following the event to determine

whether he would be permitted to participete in the New Orleans show, that although

his parents, as a resuit ol the incidents whien -hgd disclosed to them, had determined
not to permit nim to go to New Orleans, he was willing, even at that point, to argue
with his parents and attempt to convince them to let him go to New Orleans if Mr.
Dregleman nad accepted -proposal lor an "alternate punishment®, -[urther
candidly admitted that he "always liked” Bill Chiappini.

In the final analysis, and despite the variation in the testimony presented-where
very little has been agreed upon by anyone-and taking into considération the well

choreographed dispiay of support for Mr. Diegleman and Mr, CThiappini. while we are

strongly swayed by tne sincerity and credibility of _nnd her son -
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and wnile we [ind that_and her son acted entirely in good faith and
based upon what _ believed to be in the best interest of her son and

the other youth of the organization, although there has been raised in our minds, (which
we trust are minds of reasonable men and women), a serious guestion concerning the
incidents which occured during the Troo_p 73 campout av Council Camp Edge, we do
.not believe that the allegations have been proven beyond a reasonable doubt. Accordingly
we are willing to resolve the doubt in favor of Mr, Diegleman and Mr. Chiappini.

However. this resolution is not easily reached and is not reached without imposition
of certain conditions which the Committee understands -are within our power to
recommend and within the power of the Council to impose,

Each member of this Committee independently conciuded that without a shadow of
a doudbt, errors in judgement I:\ave oceurred In more than one instance. Those [ortunate
enough to be extended the privilege of leading scout youths are required to adher to
a higher standard of care in setting examples for those youths entrusted to them.

Inferences could be drawn sufflicient to support "hazing" or “"initiation activities”.
Witnesses, even those brought in to support Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman, perhaps
withoul knowing it, acknowledge ecrors in judgment, lack of supervision and {ailures to
comply not only with the letter but also with the spiril of the scout rules and regulations.
Moreover, the specific allegation involving threat of shaving of pubic hair has carried
with it sufficient testimony to indicate that such a threat or jest did in fact occur and
had occurred on more than one occasion. Testimony was also given that certain of
the alleged activities did occur (e.g. "snake and bake", "mooning®. and "spraying of

shaving cream down pants") aithough _was credited with being the

perpetrator of those incidents, In fact, certain wilnesses would have had us believe
zhat_was the sole cause of all disciplinary problems afflicting Troup 73
in any circumstance, This is a conclusion which we cannot reach.

Admissions to deviation [rom scouting rules and regulations include, but are not
limited to: admissions of evidence of fireworks within the Camp; testimony evidencing
impro.per superv!sior; at a firing range; permitting non-scouters to participate in a
campout; 1nadeguate “raining and supervision in the handling of knives, axe:, and other
potentially dangerous instruments; lack of proper coordination and direction on the part
of leadership entrusted with those responsipilities; failure to provide adequate supervision
during water activities; ingux'(icient impression upon the minds of the participants of
the policies and procedures of scouting; unnoliced disappearances from camp; and a

ciear inference of instances of lack of proper controt and lack of apprepriaste delegation

within the patrol itself.
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We conclude that this entire matter was an unfortunate af{air, We further believe
that the entire matter could have been avoided through the exercise of proper judgment

and proper supervision. We also recognife that certain activities may well have occurred

which may have been perceived as having more significance than they in fact had. - -

Although there remains a question in the minds of this Committee as to whether
certain "hazing" or “initiation activities” did occur or, might have been condoned, we
have, as stated, resolved the question in favor of the adult leaders., Moreover, we are
satistied that the moral qualities of Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegieman are not at issue.
What is al issue is the leadership qualifications of these individuals.

While there is a general recognition that "boys will be boys" the corollary is that
Meaders must be leaders". While good sportsmanship and comradery requires participation
with the boys, leaders must n;)! attempt to gain the support of those entrusted to their
care by allowing that line of demarcation between boy and leasder to be eroded.

‘In order to resolve any doubts concerning the leadership qualifications of these
individuals, it is the unanimous recommendation of this Committee that Mr. George J.
Diegleman, Jr. and Mr. William A. Chiappini both be reregistered but subject to and
only upon the foilowing conditions:

(1) Mr. Diegleman shall take the next available Scout Basic Leader Course;

(2) An Assistant Scout Master shall be appointed and shall actively serve. The
Assistant Scout Master shall have either taken the Scout Basie Leader Course
within the past two years or shall be required to take the next available
Scout Basic Leader Course with Mr. Dieglemam;

(3)  Mr. Diegleman as Scout Master and Mr. Chiappini as Scout Coordinator shall
be placed on a probationary period of one yeat to be served without further
incidents;

(4) That there shall be full cooperation with the District and the Council and
coordination between the Troop, the District and the Cot{ncil:

(5) That there be no further deviation from accepted scout practices;

{6) Tnat performance shall be subject to review by the Executive Officer of
the Sponsoring Institution wnd by ihe Distriet Comnissioner,

Based upon the testimony presented and the ctear indication of lack of proper

judgment in certain instances, a failure in more than one instance to comply not only

with the letter but also with the spirit of scouting rules and regulations, and the lailure

in each specific instance to adnere to the quality and clarity of strength, leedership
ana motivation wnich is the underlying basiz of the continued exercise of the scouting

privilege, we heraby recommend that Messrs. Diegleman and Chiappini be reinstated and
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® ®
_ registered in their respective positions of Scout Master and Scoul Coordinator of
Troop 73, Egg Harbor City and we entreat the Council to enforce the terms of the
conditions which the Committee has imposed for good cause shown.

In closing, the Committee sincerely hopes that from these events some further
good will result, 1t appears that Troop '{3 may evolve into a closer group, with better
guidance and supervision; that Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman will conlinue to devote
themselves to the Scouting Spirit and will cnannel their activities more strictly in
compliance with the scouting rules and regulations: that there will be more parental
participation in the actlivities of Troop 73; that there. will be closer contact and
coordination between Troop, Council and District; and that there will be more direct
involvement by éhe Troop's Sponsor.

fn rendecing this decis}on, and in applying common sense to the result, the
Committee has taken ipto consideration the tact that in dealing with matters of this
nature what may be construed as a jest or a lighthearted activity to one may, depending
upon one's religious, moral or philosophical outlook, be construed as sometning entirely
different by another individual. The Committee also recognizes that virtuslly no troop,
when its activities are held up to the clear light of day and examined with a magnifying
glass, would appear without blemish., Accordingly, to use the old adage, "justice must
be tampered with mercy™.

For ail the reasons set torth herein the Committee unanimousty presents its
recommendation this 9th day of May, 193S.

Respexifully,

/Jﬁrr'ves E. Eranklin, i

C.

£
Palty 1,:zes 6/

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
Page 16 of 65

.'-;f-"‘ - CMQ;Q\M.,_’U

CONF002259

DYKES_|_ 002237



ULuDUu

. q COUNCIL

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA '
No. 33/ Date 4'/51’%5{'

1H>MB86

[ 1 s
5 1
REFER TO YOUR TRANSMITTAL REPORT NO. §Po203 é/ Niae)
REGISTRATION, SUBSCRIPTION

CREDIT NOTICE (J DEBIT NOTICE AND STATISTICAL SERVICE
REG'STRATION Unit No. 6007 8 term months

£1 Unit charter fee of $20. Received $ required $
/ (—— prepaid) 5 Q2
a______ 7 _ leaders @S . each.Received S_~~/_____ ___required S
(__ _____transler)

Members (______~ transfer) @ S_____~  each. ReceivedS_____ required $
a. Members Leaders listed on transmittal form on application
(] Transfers must pay $.50 each. Expiration given We have
J Not on transmittal report (] Duplicate entry O No application received.

O Correction made per your letter/telephone call

] No reply to our defective registraiton notice dated

J Returning (] Under Age O Over Age
~ [

(‘ OYS LIFE Term months

" U Paid for ________ subscriptions; listed subscriptions. Received $ required $
Incorrect fees: subscriptions, (0 Back issues are not available.

(J Please check attached copy. Pay debit—Use credit or return with copy of the roster showing corrections needed.

/(//H/./i/ﬁ/) /i/] g',/x/()/(){/;; .

Please add or subtract the amount(s) indicated on your next transmittal in the proper column(s) and return the original.

¥

5 ) — ¢ R0Y¥6 - 03 L3y Explorer
33/ - 200 23 0 05§ <o e Career Awareness Explorer

‘ Leader
Se0 73 _00 Y V(, Boys' Lile

Total

M A B A &

Explorer
Career Awareness Explorer
IS Leader

Boys' Life

2 B T~ B 7 I 7 ]

Total

CONF002260

DYKES_|_002238
Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
Page 17 of 65



|
=
HUY

v

(&*/

PRESIDENT
Dr. Philip E. Geiger

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER
Thomas E. Sweeny

COUNCIL EXECUTIVE
William M. Ridge

VICE PRESIDENTS
Henry G. Broome, Jr.. Esq.
Dr. Joseph W, English
Michael Gailagher

Brian Hilton

Dr. Norman Hirschfeld
Robert Swartz

TREASURER
C. Patrick McKoy

ASSISTANT TREASURER
John C. Rowe

EXECUTIVE BOARD
David W, Aiken
Eugene K. Bums
Dr. Herbert N.D. Cahan
Raymond Collins *

Wores Cooper

ance Cooper
Richard Eichorst
Dr. Lenore Farrah
Thomas E. Flatley, Esq.
Thurston Gault
Dr. Kenneth Grossman
Glenn R Gronlund
Joe tHaase
John F. Haynie
Mary E. Haynie
Noman Hilton
Raymond J. Hollinger
Stephen F. Hyde
Antonia R.Jacovini
Harry Loyle
Larry A, Masi
Frederick B. Mason
Dr. Martin Ney
Jim Pappas
Vito S. Pantilione
Toby Praus
JoAnn V. Ross
Eugene Schraeder
Alan Sless
Steve Sless
Richard Tayfor
Benjamin J, Thomas

ATL@JTIC AREA COUNCIlIgINC.

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

1410 Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey 08225
Phone: (609) 645-8311

April 5,1938

Paul Ernst

Director Registration
BSA National

25 Walnut Hill Lane
Irving, Texas 75038-3096

Dear Paul,
Per our conversation of April 7th, the following
information should comply with your resquest.

Ref: William Chiappini, George Diegelman- Troop S0073.

Both of the above named have complied with tho
"penalities” assessed by the panel; and, both have maintained
their registration with the BSA. To date, thers have bez2n no
further "complaints" via the Scouting program. Thay are
"monitored" as best we can through an alart District
Commissioner, Chairman, and Executive.

Thank you for all your hzlp and guidance.

Sincerely
RATUAN

il .
William M. 2

Scout Executive

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC CITY

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
Page 18 of 65
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Nl

A program lor Cub Scouts, Boy Scouts. and Explorers

National Office
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

1325 Walnut Hill Lane, irving, Texas 75038-3096
Tetephone: 214-580-2000

SCOUTING/USA
fasduise st

APR13%8

April 12, 1988
JOSEPH L. ANGLIM

SUBJECT: WILLIAM CHIAPPINI and GEORGE DIEGELMAN

From: Paul Ernst, S108 (:52;L/V”zi“

To: David K. Park, S400

. We have had previous communication concerning the above-named individuals. It
was indicated that they should be removed from the file since what they had
done was not that serious and because they have continued to register contin-
uously since the incident.

Attached is a letter I received, dated April 5, from the scout executive.
According to the scout executive, the individuals have done what the committee
recommended as far as their behavior; they have remained registered since 1984
and had no further problems or difficulties in their leadership style.

Please give me a note and information related to whether I should cancel these
individuals off our confidential file.

I would also like to know if we should shred these files or maintain them in a
dropped status.
eak

Attachment

PLEASE NOTE NEW MAILING ADDRESS:
8oy Scouts of America, 1326 Walnut Hill Lane, PO. Box 152079, Irving, Texas 75015-2079

CONF002262
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National Office
BQOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

1325 Walnut Hill Lane, Irving, Texas 75038-3096
Telephone: 214-580-2000

SCOUTING/USA

March 9, 1988

SUBJECT: George Diegelman and William Chiappini
To: David Park, S400 <E§?¢Z»/‘}2Z#’
From: Paul Ernst, S108

The two individuals named above are on our confidential file as probationary
cases. They were placed on the file in 1984 and later were registered, upon
request of the council.

Both individuals are single and have had the troop as a team for many years.
They are still running the same troop with which they were previously
associated.

They were placed on the file because of an initiation rite in the troop.

I talked to Bill Ridge, the Scout Executive, who was there at that time and is
still the current Scout Executive, and he indicated that there were no
incidents that he has been made aware of related to this troop. Apparently,
all the initiation has stopped and there have been no further complaints.

Both he and I have had some concern just because of the situation that had
previously occurred and also because of the lifestyles of the individuals:
although, we should not condemn people simply because they are or are not
married or 1ive differently than other people.

I would like your suggestion and comments related to the proposed removal from
the confidential file of these two individuals. Since we are trying to
eliminate probationary cases, we must either remove them or place them on the
file so they cannot register. Your guidance would be appreciated.

qepoY TO
o 1088
MR 0 \
canl ORME
PLEASE NOTE NEW MAILING ADDRESS:
Boy Scouts of America. 1325 Walnut Hill Lane, PO. Box 152079, Irving, Texas 75015-2079
CONF002263
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January 2%, 1987

Mr. William #. Ridge

Scout Executive

Atlantic Area Council, No. 331
PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL

Dear 8111:

We recently received the registration of William Chiappini as Scouting
Coordinator for Troop 50073. This same unit also registered George Diegelman
as Scoutmastar,

de wantad you to be aware of this registration, since these individuals were
placed on the Confidential File in May, 1985. At that time, we indicated that
they would be put on prcbation if they tried to register in the future.

I am sure you will want to maintain some contact 5o you know how they are

perfarming in their new raspeasibilities. Lot me kncw if we may be of help.

Sincerely,

Paul Ernst, Director
Registration, Subscription &
Statistical Service

PE/cre

cc: Northeast Region

READY FOR FILL
JANZSQW
3an£¥ MEYER

CONF002265
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PRESIDENT
Shannon L. Bybee, Jr.

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER

Thomas E, Sweeny

SCOUT EXECUTIVE
William M. Ridge

VICE PRESIDENTS
Ronald W, Bush
Raymond Collins
Philip E. Geiger
Mary E. Haynie
Frederick B. Mason

TREASURER
C. Patrick McKoy

ASSISTANT TREASURERS

David W, Aiken
Vincent Lo Presti

EXECUTIVE BOARD
Rotert H. Bamey
Henry G. Broome, Jr.
Herbert N.D. Cahan
Carmen DeMarco
Wiiiiam M. Dougasi
“ve Dryer

n Durkan

<hard J. Eichorst
Robert Fanucci
Fidet Femandez
James E. Franklin
Thurston Gault
Michael Gallager
Peggy Gerber
Donaid Gilbert
Joe Haase
John F. Haynie
Norman L. Hiltoa
Raymond J. Hollinger
Rosalind Howard
Francis V. Kowalski
James Lees
Howard J. Lynde, Jr.
Ana McCabe
Donaid M. Pileggi
Anthony M. Rey
John C. Rowe
Alan Sless
William S. Weinberger
Martin S. Wilson, Ir.

ALLAN1IC AKEA COUNUCIL, LINC.

@ sovscoutsoramerica @

1410 Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey 08225
Phone: (609) 645-8311

May 20, 1985

Wilbur H. Heitz

Post Adjutant

Rudolph Elmer Post No. 158
American-lLegion

£gg Harbor City, New Jersey 08215

Dear Mr. Heitz:

Reference your December 19, 1984, letter concerning
Troop 73 Scoutmaster George Diegelman and Scouting Coordinator
William Chiappini. A council level volunteer committee ap-
pointed by the council president has rendered its decision in

this matter.

I will share with you the highlights of that decision.
Both leaders have been reinstated as registered Scouters in
the Boy Scouts of America providing the following conditions
are agreed upon:

(1) Mr. Diegelman shall take the next available
Scout Basic Leader Course;

(2) An assistant Scoutmaster shall be appointed and
shall actively serve. The assistant Scoutmaster
shall have either taken the Scout Basic Leader
Course within the past two years or shall be
required to take the next available Scout Basic
Leader Course with Mr. Diegelman.

(3) Mr. Diegelman as Scoutmaster and Mr. Chiappini
as Scout Coordinator shall be placed on a
probationary period of one year to be served
with out further incidents;

(4) That there shall be full cooperation with the
District and the Council and coordination
between the troop, the District and the Council;

(5) That there be no further deviation from accepted
Scout practices;

(6) That performance shall be subject to review by
the Executive Officer of the Sponsoring Institution
and by the District Commissioner.

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC COUNTY
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PRESIDENT
Shannon L, Bybee, Jt.

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER
Thomas E. Sweeny

SCOUT EXECUTIVE
William M. Ridge

VICE PRESIDENTS
Ronald W. Bush
Raymond Collins
Philip E. Geiger

Mary E. Haynie
Frederick B. Mason

TREASURER
C. Patrick McKoy

ASSISTANT TREASURERS
David W. Aiken
Vincent Lo Presu

EXECUTIVE BOARD
Robert H. Barmney
Henry G. Broome, Jr.
Herbert N.D. Cahan
Carmen DeMarco
wiiliam M. Dougail
Cve Dryer
hn Durkan

achard J. Eichorst
Robert Fanucci
Fidel Fermandez
James E. Franklin
Thurston Gauit
Michaet Gatlager
Peggy Gerber
Donaid Gilbent
Joe Haase
John F. Hayaie
Norman L. Hilton
Raymond J. Hollinger
Rosaiind Howard
Francis V. Kowalski
James Lees

Howard J. Lynde, Jr.
Ann McCabe
Donald M. Pileggi
Anthony M. Rey
John C. Rowe
Alan Sless

William S. Weinberger
Martin S. Wilson, Jr.

ALLANI11IC AKEA COUNCIL, INC,

@ sovscoursor america

1410 Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey 08225
Phone: (609) 645-8311

May 20, 1985

Glenn Gronlund

Distriect Commissioner

Suite 500

1300 Atlantic Avenue

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

Dear Mr. Gronlund:

The council level volunteer committee reference Messr.
Diegelman and Chiappini has rendered its decision to rein-
state both leaders as registered members of the Boy Scouts of
America based upon the following acceptable conditions:

(1) Mr. Diegelman shall take the next available Scout
Basic Leader Course;

(2) An assistant Scoutmaster shall be appointed and
shall actively serve. The assistant Scoutmaster
shall have either taken the Scout Basic Leader
Course within the past two years or shall be
required tu take the next availzble Scout Bscic
Leader Course with Mr. Diegelman.

(3) Mr. Diegelman as Scoutmaster and Mr. Chiappini as
Scout Coordinator shall be placed on a probationary
period of one year to be served without further
incidents;

(4) That there shall be full cooperation with the
District and the Council and coordination between
the Troop, the District and the Council;

(5) That there be no further deviation from accepted
Scout practices;
(6) That performance shall be subject to review by the

Executive Officer of the Sponsoring Institution
and by the District Commissioner.

Your cooperation in assisting with the described condi-
tions will be appreciated. Note that #6 will require yocur
evaluation in cooperation with the American Legion Post 158.
Executive Officer (Commander). It would be appropriate if
you notify Mr. Diegelman, in writing, of the scheduled Basic
Scout Leader Training courses forthcoming with copy to my
attention. ’

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC COUNTY
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SCOUTING/USA

PRESIDENT
Henry G. Broome, Jr.

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER
Richard ). Eichorst

SCOUT EXECUTIVE
Williom M. Ridge

VICE PRESIDENTS
Shannon L. Bybee, Jr.
Raymond Collins
Mary E. Haynie
Rosalind Howard
Howard J. Lynde, Jr.
Thomas E. Sweeny

TREASURER
Norman L. Hilton

ASSISTANT TREASURERS
David W. Aiken
William M. Dougall

_ FXECUTIVE 3CARD

ert M, Bamey

‘en 3atzer
~arttert N, D. Cchan
Woaldo €. Caven
Samuel A, Curcic
Franc:s X. Dennehy
Clarence Doughty
John Durken
James E. Fronklin, [}
Philip E Geiger
George W. Geldsworthy
Thurston V. Gault
Joe Haaose
John F, Haynie
Raymond J, Hollinger
Wayne Howell
lerrold L. Jacabs
Coleman Kindle
James Lees
Frederick B. Mason
Martha L. Mason
C. Patrick McKoy
Virginia S. Peter
Dongld M. Pileggi
Joseph Resdeou
Augustine A, Repetto, Jr.
Anthony M. Rey
John C, Rowe
Alan Sless

Williom S. Weinberger

A A Ada AV A AN AUNALO \JUUL‘\JLLJ’ ALY,

BOY SCOUTS OF AMER.

1410 Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey 08225

Paul Ernst

Phone: (609) 635-8311

December 21, 1984

National Director of Registration

Boy Scouts of America
1325 Walnut Hill Lane

Irving, Texas 75038-3096

Ref: George Diegelman, Jr. and William Chiappini

Dear Paul:

Enclosed is additional information concerning the regis-—

tration suspension of

above subjects.

Note the following points:

QP

Our Council President H. G. Broome, Jr., has
shared the letter of complaint with their lawyer

and he in turn with his clients and they have
written denials (attached).
letter of complaint was dome without my knowledge
and with numerous instructions never to do so.

He is persomnal friends with their lawyer and may

have felt he was helping.

(2)

The sharing of the

It was nearly two weeks before I became aware of

their lawyers letter (by accident from a secretarv).
He may have been embarrassed to let me know he
shared confidential information.

Would you please offer advice for my next step to take:

the council president wants to couvene the review panel; L

have a suggestion to turn the file over to the county pros-

ecuter for investigation. I am prepared to convene the review

panel but feel they may already be compromised by the president's

action.

Please advise as early as possible.

dm

Sincere

Thanks for your help!

regards,

\\ L\/

William

M. Ridge

Scout Executive

cc: R. Moore, Area Director

enclosures

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC COUNTY
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218 PHILLADELPHIA AVENLE
Ecc Harbor CiTy, NEw JERSEY O8u13 6\ A /4)4' hye //M\ v/ 71/‘

(809) B683-3161 U L -
December 4, 1984 '

. JAMES E. MCGEARY ‘ DlE_@LEUME‘}

—~—~2
=
NN

Henry G. Broome, Jr., Esq.
1701 New Road
Northfield, New Jersey 08225

b

William A. Chiappini and
George Diegleman, Jr.
Our File No. 386-84

Dear Bud:

opportunity to review the contents of
lectter with mv clients.

Enclosed herewith is a copy of a handwritten reply pre-
pared by Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman, each setting forth
his version of the events ir question.

As vou will notice, each individual catecorically denies
al: of the allegations made by Mrs.

I would strongly urge the Atlantic Area Council to

-

thoroughly investigate this matter and to speak with all other
members of the local bov scout troop. Such an investigation

will indicate that all other scouts have a version of the inci-
dent completely different Ffrom that of_ In
fact, such a thorough investigation would probably negate the
reason for any hearing in regard to this matter.

However, on behalf of Mr. Chiappini and Mr. Diegleman, I
must respectfully request that the Atlantic Area Council form
a special board for the purpose of permitting my clients to

appeal their suspension.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss this
matter further.
Sincerely,
\ ;o e
e S

/ -

[

James 'E. ticGeacy
JEM/jcd !
Encl. qEC 0 '
el 4
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November 26, 1984

Mr. Wwilliam M. Ridge
Scout Executive
Atlantic Area Council, No. 331

PERSOUAL AND CORFIDENTIAL
SUBSECT: George Diegelman, Jr. and William Chiappini

Dear Bill:

Thank you for all the information which you sent us concerning George

Diegelman, Jr. and William Chiappini. This material will be most helpful to us
as we set up files for both of these individuals who were registered in Troop 73,
of Egg Harbor, New Jersey.

I have referred all of the material to our attorney, David Park, so that he can
help me as we work together to set up a file which will enable us ta refuse

regisctration.

He asked 1f other parents in the troop have been contacted related to this
situation. We would like letters from other parents if any of them are
wvilling to give us this information. This would certainly be helpful to us in
broading the base of the complaint and in strengthening our file.

At this time, our attorney does not feel that we should release the file to the
Scouters' lawyer. We believe this 1s still confidential information and until a
court situation actually exists, we should hold our file in confidentiality.

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to write to ¥ or contact
\%

us on the WATS line, " Q\
Q>
Sincerely, N )
Q}o ,z'b\' é
<« Q .®\,
¥ ©
&

Paul I. Ernst, Director
Registration, Subscripticn &
Statistical Service

eko

cc: Northeast Region
Dave Park, SUM #8400
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(- SCOUTING/USA

PRESIDENT
Henry G. Broome, Ir.

COUNCIL COMMISSIONER
Richerd J. Eichorst

SCOUT EXECUTIVE
William M. Ridgs

VICE PRESIDENTS
Shannon L. Bybes, Jr.
Raymond Collins
Mary E. Haynie
Rosalind Howard
Howard J. Lynde, Jr.
Thomas E. Sweeny

TREASURER
Normon L. Hilton

ASSISTANT TREASURERS
David W. Aiken
William M. Dougall

EXECUTIVE 80ARD
*t M. Bamey

Y 1 Barzer

Fe.cert N. D, Cznan
Woaldo £ Caven
Samuei A. Curcio
Francis X. Dennehy
Clarence Doughty
John Durken

Jarmes E. Franklin, I
Philio Z. Gewger
George W. Goldsworthy
Thurston V. Gaouit
Joe Haase

John F. Haynie
Raymond J. Hollinger
Wayne Howell

Jerrold L. Jacobs
Coleman Kindle
James Lees

Frederick 8. Mason
Martha L. Mason

C. Patrick McKaoy
Virginia S, Pater
Donald M. Pileggi
Joseph Recdecu
Augustine A. Repetto, Jr.
Anthony M. Rey
John C. Rowe

Alan Sless

William S. Weinberger

B e At TR

. BOY SCOUTS CF AMER!C.

1410 Shore Road, Northfield, New [Jersey 08225
Phone: (609) 645-8311

November 16, 1984

Paul Ernst

Director of Registration
Bay Scouts of America
1325 Walnut Hill Lane
Irving, Texas 75062-1296

Re: George Diegelman, Jr.
and William Chiappini.
Troop 73, Egg Harbor, N.J.

Dear Paul:“

Enclosed please find materials reference to above Scouters
per instructions of Area Director Rolland Moore. Per our
telephone conversation I am keeping you informed of recent
developments and have enclosed all the data related to this
situation, and, letter from Scouter's lawyer. Your continued
advice is welcomed, and that of our National legal services.

Sinc?Fely,

Iy

O
William M. Ridge
Scout Executive

Member Agency: UNITED WAY OF ATLANTIC COUNTY

——— N CONF002281
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‘ JaMES E. McGEARY .

218 PHILLADELPHIA AVENUE

Ecc HarBor City, NEW JERSEY 08213
(B0O) 683-0181

November 13, 1984

denry G. Broome, Jr., Esqg.
1701 New Road
Morthfield, HNJ 08225

RE: George Diegelman, Jr. and
William A. Chiaopini v.
Bov Scouts of America
Our File No. 386-84

Dear Bud:

Several weeks ago, the Atlantic Area Council, Boy Scouts of
America, notified George Diegelman and William Chiappini of Egg
Harbor City, that they were being terminated from their ocsitions
as scout leaders with the Egg Harbor Cityv Troop.

Diegelman and Mr. Chiappini have spoken with me in re-
b nation. Both have spent manv vears with the
T ané ara culte disturbed bv the circumstances

~
N
ermination.

ar that certain charges were filed with the
cil by onc I ~hc coxact nacure
as

e

=

never been made known to v clients. fFurther,
z chargas mace by Mrs. have been
ue bv the Boy Scouts and my clients have been ter-

t the benefit cf being able =0 defend themselves.

'«
1§y

O r o r
Y
0y
(0]
v OO

g w0

al? of my clients, I am reguesting the immediate re—
2 S Z all information concerning the allegations filed by -
or any other individual. I speciiically reguest that
I recsive a copyv of a le isb el MY rstand was written to the
Atlantic Area Council by Also, I would like to
have informacion concerning anv investigation made by the Boy Scouts
of America in regard to the charges filed against Mr. Diegelman and

Mr. Chiappini.
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Henryvy G. Broome, Jr., Esq.
Page 2
November 13, 1984

Bud, the American Legion is quite upset at the action taken

bv the Atlantic Area Council in regard to this macter. I have

been authorized to commence appropriate judicial action against
the Boy Scouts in the event that this matter cannot be amxcaoly

resclved.
Your cooperation in resolving this dispute will be greatly
aporeciated.

Ty

A s

P
James E. McGeary. '
{

/jcé ' ;

m
o2
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Chronoloqy‘events ref: Diegelman an hiappini

June 30 - July 7 -~ Troop 73 Campout at Council tamp Edge.

July 6 Scout parent _ contacts DE Francis
Kiger - distraught with treatment of so
telephoned Chiappini at camp told that h
caused trouble - picked fFight with other boy. SE
informed.

July 8 _contacted DE at home with allegatians

of stripping; shaving cream on private parts and
- anal area; shaving; and othe incidents. She considered
a lawyer, but was advised the BSA had proceedures

and that District Commissioner Glen Gronlund (attorney)
would meet with her and investigate matter.

July 9 B - i contacted DE Fran Kiger
DE

reiterating allegations and demanding actiocn.
recammended placing son in another Troop.

Jul/Aug Varied participants unavailable due tg summertime
activity and vacations. [N H:3 put

nothing in writing - all was verbal.
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Summary of Meeting with d

_advises that her son -joined the trcop in Egg Harbor

City, Troop 73, in approximately November of 1983. Her best belief is that there
are approximately twelve boys.

On a prior occasion, they have been camping at the take, and also took a
trip to Pennsylvania. Her son participated in these activities. She believes that

the one fellow who is most {lv invelved in teaching her son and is also her son's
best or better friend is a % She estimates his age to be approximately

15.

She advises that during the Spring of 1984, her son was involved in selling
tickets to the Scout Show, and was so successful that he earned several sleeping
bags and other credits, including a $30 cash credit toward a trip of his chcice. The
troop had planned a trip to Louisiana to the Worlds Fair, camping and hiking down
to Louisiana along the way. It appears that they were first going to have a one
week stay at Camp Edge as a sort of a shake-down preparation.

She believes that a phone call came to her from her son on a Thursday while
he was at Camp Edge in approximately July of 1984. Her son was crying and was
quité upset, and was explaining that he was having difficulty and was being asked
to come home. She asked to speak to Mr. Chippini and Mr. Diegelman, butwas
unable to get them to ccme to the phone.

She advised that she did not have transportation to get her son, as the car
was in the shop, and so she made arrangements with her girifriend to go up to Camp
Edge. She also immediately placed a call to the Scout office, to determine what the
orcblem was as to why she could not get an adult to talk to her about her son's
problem. She described her son's condition as hysterical at the time.

Prior arrangements had been made for her son to go to camp with Mr. Chippini,
and there seemed to be no problem with her son's involvement with the Troop. She
does remember on one prior occasion going to pick her son up at the Scout Cabin
im Egg Harbor City, and being informed that her son was on probation. When she
approached the adult leaders, she was informed that all the hoys were told this to
make certain that they would toe the line in anticipation of the week at Camp Edge
and the trip to New Orleans. She was advised that her son was not being singled
out and had not done anything specifically wrong. With this assurance, she ailowed
her son to go to Camp Edge in anticipation of going to New Orieans.

When she arrived at Camp Edge, she was directed back to the camp site, and

at that time only Mr. Diegelman was present. Apparently Mr. Chippini had been
called to the phone. She found the boys somewhat confused and in disarray, and
each telling her a different story of what occurred. She tried to find out why her
son was upset and why he was coming home, but was unable to get a satisfactory
explanation from Mr. Diegelman. There was some discussion of use of foul language,
there was also some discussion of somecne chasing someone with a frying pan and
someone else chasing someone with a knife. In any event, she determined that she
would take her son home, since the adults insisted that she do so.
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On the way home, she tried to find out in greater detail what had occurred.
She was advised that they had harrassed and initiated one and -
that on several occasions, her son had tried to come to aid, He described to ~
her at that time an initiation rite called Shake and Bake, in which the boys were
disrobed, rolled in the dirt, and subsequently, shaving cream was placed in their

private parts.

After she returned home, she,! in greater detail over the next several days,
discussed the matter with her son. At that time, he advised that they had a ritual
called the Ancient Ruby, which involved placing the hand near the rectum and pushing
shaving cream up. Also, he was threatened by Mr. Chippini that a straight razor would
be used to shave his private parts.

It was also indicated that there was considerable joking going on about how
small privates were and how pretty bottoms looked. It was also indicated that each
time the bays were in the shower, they had a hot dog on all the time.

related that her son claims that Bill Chippini on a number of
different.occasions moaoned the boys, and that further, he claims that Bill Chippini
in applying the shaving cream had actually felt him. At this point, it was clear that
her emphasis was on possible improprieties, and she was most concerned about possible
legad action she might take. We discussed in detail the fact that the Boy Scouts of
America do not own or operate any Boy Scout units, that they maintain a program,
which is then developed and turned over to a troop through the sponsoring institution.
it appeared from our discussions that she had decided not to bring a direct action
against the Atlantic Area Council or the Boy Scouts of America. She was reserving
the right to bring an action against Mr. Diegeiman and Mr. Chippini.

She subsequently placed a phone call to George Diegelman, and in that
conversation, she claims Mr. Diegelman acdmitted that those kinds of activities
had in fac: occurred, but that they were not with his consent. He claimed that

Bill Chippini was responsible for same.

On the Friday night that the Troop returned from Camp Edge, or Saturday
night, she is not certain which, her son placed a call to Mr. Diegelman to see if he
would reconsider his decision not to let young go to New Orleans.
Apparently there was discussion, and it was cdetermined that they would not let

him go.

She subsequently talked to_ who claims that she,_
talked to her son, and the stories were in fact true. She advises that there were
a number of other mothers involved, including a_ a—
avrs. [ 2 vrs. , and a

At the conclusion of our meeting, she agreed to allow me several weeks to
contact Bill Chippini and George Diegeiman to get their versions, and then to come

back to her.

Glenn R. Gronlund, Esquire
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Summary of Meeting with George Diegelman and William Chippini

Joseph Haase and myself went to Egg Harbor City to discuss the above matter
with Bill Chippini and Ceorge Diegeiman. We arrived at the Scout log cabin fcllowing
a Troop meeting and a Court of Honor which had already ended. | discussed in
detail with Mr. Diegelman and Mr. Chippini the allegations that had been made against
them concerning the weekend at Camp Edge. They denied that those events took
place. They denied that there were aware of any of those events, and they further
denied that young as trustworthy. They claimed, further, rather
defensively, that the Council and the Sccut office was not defending their interests,
that from a prior conversation with Mr. Kiger, they thought the matter had been

resolved.

We discussed with them the possibilities of a meeting between the parents and
themselves in an effort to discuss this matter amicably. At first, they rejected any
such idea. Subsequently, they advised that they would have a meeting with the
parents of* to go over what had occurred and to see if the matter could
be resolved. e discussed the legal ramifications of same on both sides, and George

Diegeiman had indicated that he had already contacted a lawyer in anticipation of
bringing a law suit against for libel and slander. It was indicated
that the ramifications of the publicity that might surround this, and the severity
of the problem. [t was agreed to allow Mr. Chippini and Mr. Diegelman until the
following Wednesday to decide how they wanted to proceed.

It should be further noted as well that Mr. Chippini had indicated that he
would merely not re-up his registration in December, and that they would allow the
unit ¢ lapse. The discussion deteriorated from the issue at nand and went to such
things as prior gold rushes, and the fact that the Council had naot been supportive
of Troocp 73, the fact that there were certain individuals within Council who were
putting pressure on them and various other complaints.

During the course of our discussion, there was an admission by Mr. Chipgini
that one young fellow had in fact been Shaked and Baked in frent of the central

showers, and did not complain.

My honest impression from this entire meeting was that there was more than
just smoke concerning the allegations. The adults claimed, in essence, that they
knew nothing and did not participate, and yet, the single statement by Mr. Chippini
belied the truth of this assertion. ) ’

Glenn R. Grenlund, .Esquire
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On Wednesday, following the round table, | placed a phone call to Ceorge
Diegelman at his home. At that time, he had indicated again that the Council was
not supporting him, and that the Council could expect to receive some irate phone
calls from a number of parents. It was further indicated that he would agree to 3
meeting with the parents, if they would agree to same, t0 discuss this matter in

detail.

Glenn R. GCronlund, Esquire

.‘4‘.-
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TN

Following my discussions with Mr. Diegelman and Mr. Chippini at a Key Three
meeting, it occurred to Mr. Haase and myself that there may be some misinformation
concerning National's position, on whether or not National would enter the controversy.
In their discussion with Mr. Kiger, it was requested that Mr. Rollie Moore be contacted,
and that Mr. Ridge perhaps set up a meeting for ail of this to discuss this. Upon my
contacting Mr. Ridge, he advised that | should contact the Councii Commissioner,

Dick Eichorst. In speaking with Dick Eichort, he as well advised that the Council
President should be informed. Following these dicussions, it appears that a meeting
was held, and that the policy from National was disseminated, a letter was drafted,

and it was agreed that the letter suspending the gentlemen would be sent as soon
as we got a written complaint fromﬁ

An appointment was made to visit with_at which time |

explained to her the ramifications of the written compiaint. We went over the version
she had given me afthe incidents which tock place, she proceeded to draft a letter in
my presence. While she was drafting the letter, | spoke with her son. Her son, in
different chronolggical order, confirmed virtually every fact and detail which had
been given by“ My honest impression following my discussion with
him was that the young man was not making this up. In all candor, he is not the
most astute and bright young man, and it would have been extremely difficult for
him- to be precisely correct on so many details, in my opinion, if he were making up
the story.

Following her completion of that letter, | then hand carried the complaint to
Council headquarters. A determination was made that the suspension letters would

then go out.

| met in Bud Brocme's office, at his request, and had placed phone calls to
Mir. Diegelman and Mr. Chippini to meet us there. Apgparently, Mr. Chippini was
unable to attend because of a physical problem, and Mr. Broome spoke with him by
phone, at which time we were advised Mr. Chippini would be sending a letter of

resignation.

Mr. Diegelman met with Mr. Haase, Mr. Broome, and myseif, and had
explained to him the ramifications of the situaticn.. Since there had been a formal
written complaint, it was the responsibility of the Council President to suspencd
Mr. Diegelman and Mr. Chippini. Mr. Broome further explained that that suspension,
pursuant to the procedures outlined by the Boy Scouts of America, cauld be appealed
through the proper channels, which would be a request for a review.

Mr. Broome then explained the possible ramifications of a suspension letter
going to the employer, since Mr. Diegeiman wore dual hats, and was aiso the Explorer
Post adviser for the First Aid Post at Kessler Hospital. Mr. Broome, in all candor,
advised that the letter would be withheld in the event tht Mr. Diegelman determined
it was in his best interests to resign. Upon leaving the meeting, Mr. Diegelman had
told all persons present that he would draft a letter of resignation.

CONF002289

DYKES_|_ 002267

Plaintiff's Exhibit 162
Page 46 of 65



The next development was approximately three days. later, when there had
been no letter of resignation, | was then asked to personally call Mr. Diegelman and
Mr. Chippini, both of whom advised they had changed their minds and would not be -
resigning. At that time, a call was placed to Mr. Broome and Mr. Ridge, so that the
letter of suspension could be sent. | am advised that it was sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, and was received by the two gentlemen.

Glenn R. Groniund, Esquire
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Oct.

Oct.

Qct.

Oct.

Qct.

Oct.

Qct.

Oct.

Oct.

11

15

17

19

19

23

17-23

Advis, by District Commissioneraéen Gronlund he
had m with and had letter in h from

Council President met with Diegelman in his office;
and telephoned Chiappini. Both verbally agre=sd to
resign and forward letter by end of week.

Letter from _received by Scout Executive.

Troap 73 held "emotignal" meeting with boys.
Parents of Troap 73 met in support of leaders.

Briefed Area Director, advised to send suspension
letters immediately. Contact with Paul Ernest to
brief him - took infa over phone and advised to

keep him posted.

SE advised Council President to send suspension
letters immediately (no resignation letters received).

Suspension letter mailed (certified) by Council
President.

SE received 5 phone call in support of leaders.
Cauncil President received calls also. Letters
recelved are attached.
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MAINLAND DISTRICT
DISTRICT EXECUTIVE
FRANCIS KIGER

t.
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William A. Chiappini
411 Chicago Avenue
Egg Harbor City, New Jersey 08215

Dear Mr. Chiappini:

After careful review, we have decided that your
registration with the Boy Scouts of America should be
suspended. We are therefore compelled to request that
you sever any relations that you may have with Boy Scouts

of America.

You should underatand that BSA leadership regis-—
tration is a privilege and is not automatically granted
to averyone who applies., We reserve the right to suspend
registration whenever there is a concern that an individual
may not measure up to the high standards of leadership
which BSA seeks to provide for American youth. Please also
understand that this decision and the reasoms for it will
be maintained aa confidential.

I1f you wish to have this decision reviewed, please
write to me, explaining your versiom of the facts supports
ing your claim that your registration as a BSA leader should

be granted or reimatated.

Sincerely yours,

Henry G. Broowme, Jr.
Council President

dm - 10/9/84
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October 29, 193¢

Mr. William A. Chiasppini
411 Chicage Avenue
Ego Hactor City, New Jersey 08215

Desr Hill:

Unon receipt of your letter of suspension of registration

From the 8oy Scouts of America, I would urge vou to read the
"orocedures for requesting a review”" of that decision as outlined
helow:

I, 1IFf re
" 2 rev
the Form of o written report from the individual,
wich incledes his or her version of the facts support-
ing the cleim that registration should not have zeen
denied.,
Unon receipt of the request for review in proper form,
the president of the local council shall appaint a
rommittee to review the situstion.

gistration is refused, the applicant masy request
iew =¥ this decision. This request must be in

I

)

3. The apocinted committee should review the facts as
presented, and in addition may interview any perscns
whnge teslimony might assist the committee in dis-
asvecing the truth and arriving at 3 correct decision.

i

A ecanfrdential resert will be niven to the applicant

zeliing Torih the decision oF ine committee.

“. Tne sealicant way, f he does et ogree with the
eLeSt 3 oreview Srum (he reglonal office.

eview does not satisfy the applicant,

‘urther ceview v the National couneil.

The decisicn of the review oy the Matisnal council is
Final.

Hoping tc hear frum ycu in the very near future.

Sincerely vours,

Henry G. Brocme, Jr.
Council Presicent

cc: Scout Executive
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